

Status: Point in time view as at 01/10/2013.

Changes to legislation: Agricultural Wages Act 1948 is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or before 11 June 2024. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details)

SCHEDULES

^{F1}FIRST SCHEDULE

Section 1.

CONSTITUTION AND PROCEEDINGS OF THE AGRICULTURAL WAGES BOARD

Textual Amendments

F1 Sch. 1 repealed (25.6.2013 for the purpose of the repeal of Sch. 1 paras. 1-7) by [Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013 \(c. 24\)](#), s. 103(3), [Sch. 20 para. 2](#); S.I. 2013/1455, art. 2(c), Sch. 1 (with art. 4(2))

Modifications etc. (not altering text)

C1 Sch. 1: Functions of the Secretary of State, the Secretary of State for Scotland or the Secretary of State for Wales transferred to the Minister of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food (27.12.1999) by [S.I. 1999/3141](#), arts. 2(1)(5), [Sch.](#) (with art. 3)

^{F1}1

^{F1}2

^{F1}3

^{F1}4

^{F1}5

^{F1}6

^{F1}7

8 There may be paid to the members of the Board such allowances by way of compensation for expenses incurred and time lost by them in the performance of their duties as the Minister may sanction, and all such allowances shall be defrayed as part of the expenses of the Minister in carrying this Act into effect.

[^{F2}SECOND SCHEDULE]

Section 2.

COMBINATIONS OF COUNTIES FOR WHICH AGRICULTURAL WAGES COMMITTEES ARE TO BE INITIALLY ESTABLISHED

Textual Amendments

F2 Sch. 2 substituted by [S.I. 1974/514](#), [Sch.](#)

Status: Point in time view as at 01/10/2013.

Changes to legislation: Agricultural Wages Act 1948 is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or before 11 June 2024. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details)

Counties in England

<p>[^{F3}Bedford, Central Bedfordshire]and Cambridgeshire Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire][^{F4}Cheshire East, Cheshire West and Chester]and Staffordshire Cleveland, Durham and Tyne and Wear Cornwall and Isles of Scilly Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire Dorset and Somerset Essex and Hertfordshire</p>	<p>Gloucestershire, Avon and Wiltshire Hampshire and Isle of Wight Hereford and Worcester, Warwickshire and West Midlands Lancashire, Greater Manchester and Merseyside Leicestershire and Northamptonshire South Yorkshire and West Yorkshire Surrey, East Sussex and West Sussex</p>
--	---

Textual Amendments

- F3** Words in Sch. SECOND substituted (1.4.2009) by [Local Government \(Structural Changes\) \(Miscellaneous Amendments and Other Provision\) Order 2009 \(S.I. 2009/837\)](#), arts. 1, **24(a)**
- F4** Words in Sch. SECOND substituted (1.4.2009) by [Local Government \(Structural Changes\) \(Miscellaneous Amendments and Other Provision\) Order 2009 \(S.I. 2009/837\)](#), arts. 1, **24(b)**

Counties in Wales

Mid Glamorgan, South Glamorgan and West Glamorgan

THIRD SCHEDULE

Section 3.

CONSTITUTION AND PROCEEDINGS OF AGRICULTURAL WAGES COMMITTEES

- 1 An agricultural wages committee shall consist of persons representing employers and persons representing workers in agriculture in the county, in equal proportions, of two impartial persons appointed by the Minister and of a chairman.
- 2 The members of the committee representing employers and the members thereof representing workers shall be nominated in the prescribed manner or elected in the prescribed manner, according as may be prescribed.
- 3 (1) The chairman of an agricultural wages committee shall be appointed annually by the committee:
 Provided that if the committee at any time fail to appoint a chairman within such period as may be prescribed, the appointment may be made by the Minister.
- (2) A committee may nominate one or more persons for the office of vice-chairman, and the chairman may from time to time appoint, to act in his place as vice-chairman in his absence, the person, or one of the persons nominated.
- (3) A member of a committee representing employers and a member of a committee representing workers shall not be qualified to be appointed chairman or vice-chairman of the committee of which he is a member.
- 4 At every meeting of an agricultural wages committee the chairman, if present, shall preside. If the chairman is absent, the vice-chairman, if present shall preside. If both the chairman and vice-chairman are absent, such member as the members then present choose shall preside.

Status: Point in time view as at 01/10/2013.

Changes to legislation: Agricultural Wages Act 1948 is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or before 11 June 2024. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details)

- 5 The Minister may appoint a secretary for an agricultural wages committee.
- 6 (1) At a meeting of an agricultural wages committee the chairman, or a vice-chairman presiding at the meeting in his absence, shall be entitled to vote, and in case of an equality of votes shall have a second or casting vote, but before exercising his right to vote, the chairman or vice-chairman, if so authorised by a resolution of the members of the committee representing employers and the members thereof representing workers, may obtain the advice of the Board or a committee thereof as to the exercise of that right, and may adjourn the meeting in order to enable him to do so.
- (2) A resolution for the purposes of the preceding sub-paragraph that is passed at a meeting of an agricultural wages committee unanimously by such of the members thereof representing employers and such of the members thereof representing workers as are present and voting shall be deemed, for those purposes, to be a resolution of those members.
- 7 (1) An agricultural wages committee may, in accordance with regulations made by the Minister by statutory instrument which shall be subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of either House of Parliament, appoint one or more sub-committees consisting of persons representing employers and persons representing workers in agriculture in the county in equal proportions, and of a chairman, if the committee think fit, and the committee may refer to any such sub-committee for report and recommendations any matter which they think it expedient so to refer, and may also, if they think fit, delegate to any such sub-committee any of their powers and duties under this Act.
- (2) The members of a sub-committee may be, but need not be, members of the committee by which the sub-committee is appointed.
- 8 The proceedings of an agricultural wages committee or of a sub-committee thereof shall not be invalidated by a vacancy therein or by a defect in the appointment, nomination or election of the chairman, vice-chairman or other member of the committee or sub-committee.
- 9 The Minister may, by statutory instrument which shall be subject to annulment in pursuance of a resolution of either House of Parliament, make regulations with respect to the proceedings and meetings of agricultural wages committees and sub-committees thereof, including the appointment of chairmen and the term of office of chairmen and other members, the method of voting and the number of members necessary to form a quorum, and any such regulations may be made so as to apply generally to the procedure of all committees or sub-committees or specially to the procedure of any particular committee or sub-committee; but, subject to the provisions of this Schedule and to any regulations so made, an agricultural wages committee and a sub-committee thereof may respectively regulate their proceedings in such manner as they think fit.
- 10 There may be paid to the members of an agricultural wages committee and the members of a sub-committee thereof such allowances by way of compensation for expenses incurred and time lost by them in the performance of their duties as the Minister may sanction, and all such allowances shall be defrayed as part of the expenses of the Minister in carrying this Act into effect.

Status: Point in time view as at 01/10/2013.

Changes to legislation: Agricultural Wages Act 1948 is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or before 11 June 2024. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations. (See end of Document for details)

F5 FOURTH SCHEDULE

Sections 3, 6, 7, 16.

Textual Amendments

- F5** Sch. FOURTH repealed (25.6.2013) by Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Act 2013 (c. 24), s. 103(3), Sch. 20 para. 2; S.I. 2013/1455, art. 2(c), Sch. 1 (with art. 4(2))

F6 FIFTH SCHEDULE

Textual Amendments

- F6** S. 20(1), Sch. 5 repealed by Statute Law Revision Act 1950 (c. 6)

F6

Status:

Point in time view as at 01/10/2013.

Changes to legislation:

Agricultural Wages Act 1948 is up to date with all changes known to be in force on or before 11 June 2024. There are changes that may be brought into force at a future date. Changes that have been made appear in the content and are referenced with annotations.